

# **Goodrich Gospel**

Volume 8, Issue 3 Page 33 Goodrich Family Association Quarterly

September 6, 2012

# **Table of Contents**

Trustees	33
A Warm Welcome to Our Newest Trustee, Annie Mabry	
Goodrich DNA Project	34
Goodrichtown: Still Hill, Part 3	35
Goodrich Glastonbury, CT Births, 1864 - 1877	
Goodrich Family Connection - 2012 Reunion	38
The Civil War Diaries of Ralph Leland Goodrich	39
Goodrich Family Centenarian	
5 <sup>th</sup> Generation On - Asa Goodrich, b. 1772 Line	40
Goodriches in Arkansas	
About Archibald Goodrich and Mabel Beebe	45
Goodrich Family Association Research Resources – Some NEW Ones!	
Benefits of Membership in the Goodrich Family Association	
Goodrich Family Association Membership Application	

Visit our website at www.GoodrichFamilyAssoc.org

#### **Trustees**

**Delores Goodrick Beggs** President; Genealogist/Historian; gfadelores@verizon.net DNA Project Manager; Trustee Matthew Goodrich Vice President; GFA Website; matt@goodrichfamilyassoc.org DNA Project Website; Trustee Kay Waterloo Treasurer; Quarterly Editor; kmw328@aol.com Trustee Michelle Hubenschmidt Membership Chairman; Trustee mzhuby@yahoo.com Carole McCarty ttos09@comcast.net Trustee Carl Hoffstedt Trustee cjhoffstedt@gmail.com Trustee sdgoodrich@sbcglobal.net Stephen Goodrich Annie Mabry Trustee AMabry9739@aol.com David Goodrich Trustee Emeritus dcgoodrich@aol.com

> Member: Federation of Genealogical Societies Member Organization: National Genealogical Society

# A Warm Welcome to Our Newest Trustee, Annie Mabry

At the conclusion of thirty-three and one-half years of a career in Colorado state and county government, Annie Mabry retired in 2006. Her natural aptitudes in organizational and corporate management ultimately led her to become a Project Management Specialist during her career. This background and experience became a natural conduit for her interest in family research. The research began in earnest in 1989. She has been a member of the Black Genealogy Search Group of Denver since 1992. Her research (primarily in Virginia) is centered on both enslaved and free-born African American ancestors. Of her eight great-grandparent branches, there is documented evidence that two branches were free. Potentially, there are two additional branches which were also free; this has not yet been validated.

Annie's legal and scholarly research exposed property deeds, ultimately discovering an ancestor being placed on the auction block (and sold), when a landowner lost his 'property' in the settlement of a gambling debt. Documentation and legal records have shown familial ancestry in the 1795 Tax Lists and the 1820 Census. This ever-evolving search has brought Annie's family closer together through the discovery of numerous cousins and the introduction of many additional relatives in her life.

With the evolution of DNA testing accuracy in genealogy, Annie has overseen the completion of DNA testing for five of the eight great-grandparent branches. Finding that three of the five branches originated from West Africa, Annie's interest in studying the continent became more intense, traveling to Ghana, West Africa from July-August 2007.

Regarding the Goodrich branch of the family, documentation exists that traces the family in Virginia through 11 generations.

# **Goodrich DNA Project**

~ Delores Goodrick Beggs, Goodrich Surname DNA Project Group Manager

The Goodrich Surname DNA Project is going strong with 60 participants. We are looking to add more yDNA test participants to fill out all the lineages.

To order a test, go to our DNA Project page and click on the "Order test" tab at the top. Men can order the yDNA test, or women can get a male Goodrich relative to test for them. Women can order mtDNA test. Both men and women can order the Family Finder test, which is still proving popular. Any questions about DNA tests, contact me directly at gfadelores@verizon.net.

Our Goodrich DNA Project page, to order tests and view the yDNA chart: http://www.worldfamilies.net/surnames/goodrich

The big news is we have this week uploaded an updated yDNA chart, viewed by clicking on the yDNA Results tab at the top of our Project page. Six Project members among those in the main Ensign William Goodrich group have extended their lineage tests to the most distinctive y-111 tests. Note that we show six different Goodrich branches, identified by different haplos in the haplo column, of which the Ensign William Goodrich group is the largest by far.

FTDNA has made some changes to the personal pages test participants receive. One that I feel is quite important is that a person can now designate a beneficiary, allowing your heirs to access your DNA information. Such is not a "right" of survivors when a person passes; if you want your heirs to have access to your DNA information you need to name your beneficiary.

I like the new box setup seen when you scroll down your personal page; it is so easy now to just click on a single item listed in the box, and there you go - no trouble finding things any more. And they have increased the listings of distant ancestors, it is fun to check them out and see where in the world your ancestors have traveled.

Another change that is coming, but has not yet happened, is that FTDNA plans by the end of the year to overwrite paternal and maternal Gedcom files and replace them with a combined Gedcom. I know a number of folks have not put Gedcoms on their pages, which is fine also. I know I don't have any on my two, and still we hear from other DNA folks.

#### Goodrichtown: Still Hill, Part 3

~ Susan Goodrich Motycka

This is the third article in a series about Goodrichtown and Glastonbury's forgotten neighborhoods.

During the 18th century and the middle of the 19th century the majority of homeowners in the Goodrichtown section of Nayaug were descendants of Ephraim Goodrich (#16) and his wife Sarah Treat. The neighborhood, which was originally part of Treat Farm, was located about a quarter mile south of Roaring Brook on Main Street in South Glastonbur, CT. At the top of what is known as "Still Hill" the northern boundary of the old cemetery marks one border of the approximately 840 acres owned by the Goodrich family. On Main Street, the property continued down what was once called the "Country Road" past Foote Road and ended near Great Pond Road.

Although his surname was Goodrich, the man who built the house at 634 Main Street can't be found in the Goodrich family genealogy. His ancestry is unknown and he does not appear to be a direct descendant of Ephraim and Sarah. Francis Goodrich, or Frank as he was known, purchased two acres adjacent to the southern border of Still Hill Cemetery from Edward Goodrich (#423) in 1853 for \$200. Edward, the great grandson of Ephraim and Sarah, owned the neighboring house south of that property, at the corner of Foote Road.

The two-acre lot was located on a small rise of land known to the local residents as "Pound Hill." Apparently in earlier days a public animal pound was located in the vicinity. That name has not remained as well- known as "Still Hill," the steeper hill to the north, which acquired its name from the cider brandy distillery located on the east side of the hill.

Frank was a joiner and probably worked for Edward Edwards, a prominent local builder. Edwards built St. Luke's Church in 1837. It is unlikely that Frank was involved with that project, but it is probable that he did build his own house. He was 28 years old when he married 26 year old Elizabeth Harding in 1850. Their home at 634 Main Street was built three years later.

The house is an example of Greek Revival, a popular architectural style of the time period. The two-panel front door has narrow flanking sidelights and a transom above. Most features, including the front façade with its pedimented gable and pilasters that define the corners are well preserved. The south wing with its secondary entrance has similar details. Attached to the northeast rear corner is a large two-story gable roofed wing with a four bay façade and wide porch, which are not original to the house. Most of the windows are 6 over 6 double hung and appear to be old.

Francis died in 1869, leaving a wife and young daughter, Ella. Ella, "a minor," inherited the house, and her mother, in the capacity of her guardian, immediately sold it to Edward Edwards for \$1300.

In 1876 Edwards sold the house to Elizabeth Jones, the widow of Eleaazar Jones. When she died ten years later, Sanford Sheffield, the administrator of her estate, sold it to Philo Phelps, John Moseley and John Tryon. These three men sold the house to the Town of Glastonbury for \$800. The town established a poorhouse, which became known for more than a century as "Town Farm."

The first residents were women. Each Sunday at 3 p.m. the South Glastonbury Congregational Church held services for the women. There was an organ in the parlor and hymn singing was a popular feature. In later years the Town Farm became a home for men. In 1942, an appeal was made to the town to rent rooms to war workers. Four men became temporary-paying guests. Although most of the residents were homeless elderly men with limited income, there often were other "guests." A former housekeeper said that it was not unusual to get a late night phone call from "a young mother or kid in a hot spot." There was always room for someone who had his utilities shut off. To the "regulars" this was home and their fellow residents were their family. The boarding house was running at a deficit in the 1980s. The town considered closing the facility at that time, but public opposition caused it to remain open until 1997. By then, significant repairs were needed. The Town relocated the few remaining occupants and the property was put on the market. Today the old Goodrich house on "Pound Hill" is once again a private home.

# Goodrich Glastonbury, CT Births, 1864 - 1877

Compiled from FHL 1316154, Item 6, Glastonbury

- ~ by Delores Goodrick Beggs
- 06 Dec. 1864 Mary Louise Smith, dau. boatman Edgar Smith, 18, and Sarah Jane Goodrich, 26.
- 26 Feb. 1866 female child, Lucius W. Goodrich, 24 and Fanny Robbins, 20.
- 25 Oct. 1870 female child, no name, laborer James H. Goodrich, 20 and Rosalin E. Dickinson, 21
- 10 Dec. 1871 male, no name, laborer James H, Goodrich and Rosalin E, Dickinson
- 07 July 1874 Edwin Goodrich, laborer James H. Goodrich, 25, and Rosalin E. Dickinson, 24, H. M. Rising
- 29 July 1877 James Goodrich, s. laborer James H. Goodrich, 27, and Rosalin E. Dickinson, 26, H. M. Rising
- 19 June 1871, Nellie, dau. Romeo Loomis, 20 and Ella Goodrich, 21
- 10 June 1871 Maud May Hollister, teamster Rowland Hollister, 29, and Julia May Goodrich, 24, S. Stocking, M. D.
- 31 Oct.1872, Mary Nettie, dau. machinist Henry Hotchkiss, 25, and Nettie Goodrich, 18, S. Stocking, M. D.
- 08 Mar.1873 Arthur Burdette Goodrich, s. farmer P. Henry Goodrich, 35, and Helen E. Welles, 25, Henry C. Bunce, M. D.
- 07 Feb. 1876 Sarah May Goodrich, dau. grain merchant P. Henry Goodrich, 38, and Helen E. Welles, 37
- 12 April 1879 Joseph Edwards Goodrich, s. merchant P. Henry Goodrich, 38 and Helen E. Welles, 37
- 04 Jan. 1884 Ralph S, Goodrich, s. P. Henry Goodrich 43, Helen E. Welles, 35, Daniel Kingsbury, M. D.
- 24 Feb. 1887 Berctra Kerlen Goodrich, dau P. Henry Goodrich, 45, Helen E. Welles, 39, Daniel Kingsbury, M. D.
- 18 July 1876 George A. Crittenden, s. butcher David E. Crittenden, and Josephine E. Goodrich, 23, H. M. Rising, M. D.
- 22 Nov.1879 Charles E. Goodrich, s. farmer John Q. Goodrich, 34, and Deborah H. Edwards, 32, H. M. Rising, M. D.
- 28 Jan. 1880 John F. Grover, s. laborer John Grover, 55, and Mary Goodrich, 45, H. M. Rising, M. D.
- 08 May 1883 Edith May Goodrich, dau. laborer Wilbur J. Goodrich, 25, and Alice V. Rich, 18, H. M. Rising, M. D.
- 22 Oct. 1884 William G. Goodrich, s. Wilbur J. Goodrich, 27, and Alice V. Rich, 20, H. M. Rising, M. D.
- 25 Jan. 1887 stillborn male, s. laborer Wilbur J. Goodrich, 28, and Alice V. Rich, 21, H. M. Rising, M. D.

# **Goodrich Family Connection - 2012 Reunion**

~ Annie S. Mabry, (3rd great-granddaughter of Jackson and Martha Goodrich)

Dateline: July 2012 — Newport News, Virginia

The "G2" – Generation to Generation Family Reunion, incorporates many families who are related by blood, marriage, and/or family tree. The reunion was held July twelfth through the fifteenth in Newport News, Virginia. Registered were: 79 families and 208 individuals from 10 states. Three training classes were conducted:

- Genealogy 101
- Designing a Home Care Family Plan
- Reflexology Foundation and Practice

During past reunions, we began reporting and updating on the DNA testing for our blended families. This year, the updates were on the Goodrich, Jones, and Coleman families. The Goodrich families of Lawrenceville, Virginia were a major part of the "G2" Reunion. At this reunion, the Oversight Committee established the foundation and organization for future reunions. We cited our purpose, the family pledge, and how we will acknowledge and recognize our family – awards, honors, and memorials for future reunions.

In addition, we announced the creation of the "G2" Generation To Generation logo and website; posted family tree charts of the descendants of our patriarch,



Jackson Goodrich, (born circa 1822), and his wife, Martha (maiden name unknown). The charts were over 150 feet-long and covered eleven generations, encompassing research that has been gathered and validated over a twenty-three year time-span. Several years ago, our research on Jackson and Martha Goodrich hit the proverbial "brick-wall" of research; ultimately we decided to enhance our research by adding the DNA process.

DNA Update! – Jackson's great-great grandson, took the DNA test and became a member of the Goodrich Family Association. To further solidify the lineage, a second test was taken by another one of Jackson's descendants. The results of both tests connect Jackson Goodrich's family lineage to Thomas Goodrich of Virginia by way of his descendant, Fed Goodrich.

We continue to organize and grow with each reunion.

The search continues.

# The Civil War Diaries of Ralph Leland Goodrich

~ Researched and Edited by William J. Griffing

In the midst of the Civil War, in the dirty and dispirited capital of confederate Arkansas, a slender school teacher of young boys rose early on the morning of May 15, 1863 to prepare his classroom for the daily lessons. Most of the boys' fathers and older brothers were serving in the Confederate army far away from home. The young boys left behind were an unruly and disrespectful band of rowdies -- especially toward their teacher whom they all knew to be a "Yankee" from New York State. On this day, 15 year-old Juba Rector decided to challenge the authority of his teacher and was quickly called to task, whipped, and turned out -- a stream of invectives hurled at the teacher by the boy as he fled the classroom.

Before long the boy's father, Arkansas Governor Henry M. Rector, showed up and asked to speak with the teacher behind the school. When the teacher got to the part about hitting young Juba, the Governor struck the teacher on the side of his head with his clenched fist and bellowed, "Just as I strike you, you God damned son of a bitch, you damned stinking Yankee, you Yankee dog. You strike my son like I would a Negro, you God damned miserable Yankee dog."

Such are the words that 26 year-old school teacher Ralph Leland Goodrich (#LWC2145) wrote in his diary describing the memorable day's events. Ralph had come to Little Rock in October 1860, before the outbreak of hostilities between the North and South. Previously he had taught the children of plantation owners south of Tallahassee, Florida, and in a boy's school in Camden, South Carolina. Though brief and unprofitable, these employment opportunities had exposed the college-educated young teacher to a world that was much different than the one in which he was raised. Yet he liked the southern lifestyle and yearned for a situation that would enable him to be accepted by the locals and to gain respectability. He was, in fact, so much in earnest to fit in that when Arkansas seceded from the Union in 1861 to join the other confederate states, Ralph responded with other young men in Little Rock and enlisted in Company A of the 6th Arkansas Confederate infantry.

Ralph did not find life in the confederate army the least bit enjoyable. After the war he admitted to a friend that he had spent the entire six months of his service shamelessly looking for a medical discharge so that he could return to Little Rock and resume his civilian career. But the years spent in Little Rock following his discharge from the army would be turbulent and troublesome. Life in the besieged city was hard -- especially for someone whose loyalty to the confederate cause was questioned and whose service was considered less than honorable. During the remainder of the war years and for several years afterwards, until he finally landed a clerk's job in the District Courts, Ralph was employed as a school teacher, a bartender, a prison guard, a store clerk, a theater doorman, a landlord, and a cotton speculator.

The Ralph Leland Goodrich Diaries, 1859-1867 are now published at <a href="www.goodrichpoems.wordpress.com">www.goodrichpoems.wordpress.com</a>. They are reproduced in their entirety, in unedited form, permitting the student of history to gain direct insight into what life was like for a young man witnessing the whirlwind of events leading up to and during the American Civil War in such places as South Carolina, Florida, and Arkansas. Like so many other families, this particular Goodrich family was torn apart by that conflict -- one brother serving in the Union army, the

other serving in the Confederate army. The diaries and related correspondence are housed at the Arkansas History Commission in Little Rock, Arkansas. Until posted on this website, however, they had only been partially transcribed and researched. This website was researched and created by Bill Griffing who is a descendant of Jemima Augusta Goodrich (#LWC2141) – the older sister of Ralph Leland Goodrich.

# **Goodrich Family Centenarian**

Mrs. Prudence Goodrich died at Middletown on the 11<sup>th</sup>, aged 100 years. She was formerly the widow of Capt. Joseph Savage. The number of her descendants is 190, as of Sept. 26, 1807.

Source: Index of marriages and Deaths in New York Weekly Museum, 1788 - 1817

# 5<sup>th</sup> Generation On - Asa Goodrich, b. 1772 Line

~ Delores Goodrick Beggs

Beginning with the 5<sup>th</sup> Generation of <u>The Goodrich Family in America</u> book by Lafayette Wallace Case, much information on the Goodrich families is still missing. Please help the Goodrich Family Association fill in any blanks or note corrections for which you may have additional information. Send any sourced information to <u>gfadelores@verizon.net</u>. Here is one very large line we have been researching, but about which we are still seeking additional information:

446. **Asa Goodrich**, <sup>5</sup> (David, <sup>4</sup> David, <sup>3</sup> Ephraim, <sup>2</sup> William <sup>1</sup>) b. 10 Sept. 1772, <sup>1</sup> d. 21 Jan. 1834, <sup>1</sup> m. 1<sup>st</sup> (no information), m. 2<sup>nd</sup> 28 Sept. 1800, <sup>1</sup> Mrs. Abigail (Stanley) Martin, <sup>1</sup>, b. abt. 1782, d. 06 Jul. 1854, <sup>6</sup> age 72, <sup>6</sup> resided Benson, Vt. <sup>1</sup> Asa fathered a remarkable total of 20 children by his two wives. <sup>1</sup>

# Children by $\mathbf{1}^{\mathrm{st}}$ wife Abigail Martin:

1130. Alva, b. 25 July, 1801

1131. Gustavus Goodrich, <sup>1, 7</sup> b. 23 Aug. 1803, <sup>1, 24</sup> d. 10 Jun. 1879, <sup>1</sup> m1 Angeline Lloyd, <sup>1</sup>d. 18 Mar. 1847, <sup>1</sup> m2 Hannah Jane Clark, <sup>7, 24, 36</sup> 07 May, 1850 He was a millwright. <sup>7</sup>Gustavus A. Goodrich, born 1803, had a very large family of 20 children with his two wives. <sup>1</sup>

Children by 1<sup>st</sup> wife:

- 2238. David R. Goodrich<sup>1</sup> b. 23 Sept. 1830, <sup>1</sup> m. Margarett H. Jones 30 May 1856 by Rev. Mr. Nichols, Clergyman. David R was a pencil case maker. Margarett was born in Roscommon, Ireland, dau. of William Jones. David is listed in the N1863 1865 Draft Registration Records. <sup>10</sup> In the 1860 census his brother Fred M. is shown living with David and Margarette. <sup>11</sup>
- 2239. Mary M. Goodrich, <sup>1, 16</sup> b. 21 Nov. 1832, <sup>1, 16</sup> d. 1908 <sup>12</sup> and is buried in Forest Lawn Memorial Park, Omaha, NE. <sup>12</sup> She m. Peter H. Bogue, a

carpenter, b. Apr.  $1828^{-16}$  who d.  $1910^{-13}$  and is also buried at Forest Hill Memorial Park.  $^{13}$ 

# Children:

Angeline I. Bogue, b. abt.  $1851^{14}$ Charles Bogue, b, abt.  $1852^{14}$ Eddie Bogue, b. abt.  $1858^{14}$ Frank G. Bogue, b. abt.  $1860^{14}$ James E. Bogue, b. abt.  $1863^{14}$ , 15Grace Bogue, b. abt.  $1867^{14}$ Annie Bogue, b. abt.  $1869^{14, 15}$ Russell R. Bogue b. abt. Aug.  $1893^{16}$ Minnie G. Bogue, b. June 1872, 15, 16 m. George H. Green, 16bookkeeper. Children:
Joseph P. Green, 16 b. abt. Feb.  $1892^{16}$ George h. Green, b. 16 abt. May  $1893^{16}$ 

- 2240. William H. Goodrich<sup>1</sup> b. 31 Dec. 1834<sup>1</sup>
- 2241. Andrew J. Goodrich, b. 17 Feb. 1837, d. 29 Dec. 1861 in battle
- 2242. Angelica D. Goodrich, b. 29 Mar. 1839, d. 07 Nov. 1840<sup>1</sup>
- 2243. Frederic M. Goodrich<sup>1</sup> b. 30 Mar. 1841, d. 04 Apr. 1863<sup>1</sup> in army hospital
- 2244. Edwin Goodrich<sup>1</sup> b. 22 Mar. 1843,<sup>1, 23</sup> d. 26 Nov. 1910, m. Deborah C. Rice, <sup>1, 23</sup> dau. of Cyrus and Emily Rise. <sup>23</sup> Edwin was a Medal of Honor recipient and his act of valor was told in Goodrich Gospel March, 2011, Issue 1.
- 2245. Gustavus A. Goodrich, b. 28 Mar. 1845, d. unmarried
- 2246. George Gustavus Goodrich,<sup>1, 21</sup> b. 13 Oct. 1846,<sup>1</sup> d.13 Dec. 1915,<sup>19</sup> buried St. Charles, MI, <sup>19</sup> was a jeweler; he m. Ellen Dora Blackman 18 of Bradley, Maine, 30 June 1875 <sup>18</sup> at Bay, Michigan. He was widowed and living with his married daughter Elizabeth Rowley <sup>21</sup> in St. Charles, MI in 1910.<sup>21</sup>

#### Children:

Elizabeth (Lizzie) b. abt. 1878 <sup>20</sup> m. William Rowley, <sup>21</sup> a coal driller/tester, and they lived in St. Charles, MI. <sup>21</sup>They had two children, Florence Rowley, <sup>20</sup> b. abt. 1898 <sup>21</sup> and a son, William Rowley, <sup>21, 22</sup> b. abt. 1909.

Fred Goodrich, b. abt. 1880 20

# Children by 2nd wife Hannah Jane Clark:

- 2247. Ellen J.Goodrich<sup>1</sup> b. 11 Feb. 1851, m. 25 Dec. 1870<sup>1</sup>
- 2248. Lucinda E. Goodrich, <sup>1</sup> b. 18 Apr. 1852, <sup>30</sup> m. 16 Apr. 1870<sup>1</sup> Francis LeParle. <sup>31</sup> She d. 03 Dec. 1924 <sup>30</sup> in Bennington, Vermont where she had been living for some time with her married daughter, Lena LeParle Ferguson, <sup>29</sup> and Lena's husband, Fred Howard Ferguson, as well as their children:

Donald S. Ferguson, Jr.<sup>29</sup> b. abt 1898 Ruth L. Ferguson<sup>29</sup> b. abt. 1901 Helen G. Ferguson, <sup>29</sup> b. abt.1905 Elizabeth L. Ferguson, <sup>29</sup> b. abt. 1911 2249. B. Alice Goodrich<sup>1</sup> b. 16 Dec. 1854,<sup>1,7</sup> m. 1874<sup>1</sup>

2250. Charlotte (Lottie) E. Goodrich<sup>1, 5</sup> b. 28 Jul. 1857, m. 1877 William Hall<sup>41</sup>

> Carrol Hall, b. abt. 1878 41 Minnie Hall, b. abt. 1880 41

- 2251. Gustavus A. Goodrich, 1, 8, 43 b. 01 Apr. 1859<sup>1, 7, 43</sup> farmer, married Fannie<sup>43</sup>
- 2252. Monroe Goodrich, <sup>1</sup>b. 16 Jan. 1861<sup>1, 7, 24, 25, 26</sup> was a railroad engine starter, Rensselaer, NY.<sup>25, 26</sup> He married Ellen M. and they had children: Delia (Adella) M. Goodrich b. July, 1890, 25 m. William E.

Simmons, <sup>27</sup> no record of children was found for this couple.

Walda Earl Goodrich, b. Aug. 1891<sup>25</sup>

Willard L. (T?) Goodrich, b. Sep. 1897<sup>25</sup>

Viola Goodrich b. abt. 1908<sup>26</sup>

- 2253. Frederic M. Goodrich, b. 22 Apr. 1864, d. 06 Apr. 1865
  2254. Major M. Goodrich, b. 09 Jan. 1865, 1,7,24 held different occupations including carpenter and grist miller. He m. Carrie L. 32, 33, 34 and they had children:

Harold S. Goodrich, <sup>32, 33, 34</sup> b. abt.1899 <sup>32, 33, 34</sup> Lula M. Goodrich, <sup>33</sup> b. abt. 1892 <sup>33</sup> Mildred Goodrich, <sup>33</sup> teacher, b. abt. 1894 <sup>33</sup>

Marion Goodrich, <sup>32, 33</sup>bookkeeper, b. abt. 1896 <sup>32, 33</sup> Beatrice Goodrich, <sup>32, 33, 34</sup> b. abt. 1910 <sup>32, 33, 34</sup>

2255. Asa Stanley Goodrich, <sup>1, 7</sup> b. 09 Dec. 1867<sup>1, 24</sup> Asa S. Goodrich <sup>36, 37, 38</sup> first appears in the 1870 Census as a 2 year old son of Gustavus and Hannah (Jane) Goodrich. The 1870 Greenwich, Washington, New York census also lists his four older siblings:

> Alice Goodrich, <sup>35</sup> b. abt 1855 appears on the 1870 census and then does not appear again. 35

Gustavus (Agustus) <sup>36</sup>Goodrich, b. abt. 1860 <sup>35</sup>

Monroe Goodrich, b, abt. 1861 35

Major Goodrich, b. abt 1865 35

Asa S. Goodrich, clergyman, <sup>36, 38</sup> b. abt 1868, <sup>35,38</sup> and wife Minnie K. Goodrich.<sup>38</sup>

2256. Eva S. Goodrich, b. 30 July 1870<sup>1</sup>

2257. William Servatus <sup>42</sup> Goodrich, <sup>1</sup> b. 05 Feb. 1876, <sup>1, 36, 43</sup> m. Margaret. <sup>4,35, 39</sup>, They had children:

Blanche E. Goodrich, b. abt. 1904 35

Thelma M. Goodrich, b. abt. 1910<sup>39</sup>

- 1132. Servatus A. Goodrich, b. 21 Apr. 1807<sup>1</sup>
- 1133. William H Goodrich, <sup>1,4</sup> m1 Mary A. Palmer, <sup>1</sup> m2 Johanna Wendall<sup>4</sup> William Henry Goodrich, <sup>1,4</sup> b. 21 May, 1809, <sup>1</sup> d. 06 Jan. 1856, <sup>1</sup> m.1 1833, Mary A. Palmer, <sup>1</sup> b. 08 Jun 1815, <sup>17, 61</sup> d. 28 Feb. 1843; <sup>1, 17, 61</sup> dau. Zuriel and Martha

Palmer, <sup>63</sup> m.2, 07 Dec. 1844, <sup>1</sup> Johanna Wendall, <sup>1, 4</sup> resided Benton, Vt. <sup>1,4</sup>

2258. Martha M (J?). Goodrich<sup>1</sup> m. 18 Sept. 1849, John (Jehu) Bogue, b. Nov. 1851, <sup>3</sup> Harrison, Missouri, son of Joseph and Jane Bogue<sup>2</sup>

## Children:

Nora O. Bogue, b. abt. Dec. 1876<sup>3</sup> Lizzie Bogue, b. abt. Nov. 1885<sup>3</sup>

2259. Fred Stanley Goodrich, <sup>1,4</sup> b. 03 Jan. 1836<sup>1</sup> m. 02 Nov. 1881 <sup>56</sup> Lydia Catherine Robinson, b. 1848 <sup>56</sup> at Dryden, Lapeer MI, <sup>56</sup> she died 13 Oct. 1880 <sup>57</sup> Fred was a watchmaker by trade, keeping a jewelry store. <sup>59</sup> He enlisted in Company H, New York 115 Infantry Regiment in 1862. He was promoted to 1<sup>st</sup> Lt. and went on to a further military career before mustering out as a Full 2<sup>nd</sup> Lt. 31 Jan,. 1866. <sup>58</sup> One child:

Grace Goodrich b. 05 Oct. 1883, b. Deland, Volusia, Florida. <sup>6</sup>

2260. Julia E. (Julietta) Goodrich, <sup>1,4</sup> b. 20 July 1864<sup>1</sup>

2261. Mary Ann Goodrich, <sup>1</sup> b. 20 Feb. 1842, <sup>1</sup> d. 13 Sep. 1848<sup>1</sup> 2262. Warren D. Goodrich, <sup>1, 4, 44</sup> b. 14 Dec. 1845, <sup>1</sup> m. Sarah E., <sup>45, 46</sup> she b. Mar. 1852, his occupation listed as Boatman, <sup>45</sup> listed as carpenter later, <sup>48</sup> spent his life in Whitehall, Washington, NY, 44, 45, 46, 47 had children:

Arthur S.Goodrich b. Mar 1874, 46 d. 13 Dec. 1918. 55 He was a locomotive engineer per the census, m. Martha C..47 had dau. Lillian E. 47

Fred Wendall Goodrich, b. 11Mar. 1879, 46,50 d. 28 Mar. 1957, 50 m. Grace Eliza Walker, <sup>49, 52</sup> b. 22 Jun 1884, <sup>54</sup> d. 22 Aug. 1935 <sup>54</sup> dau. Edgar Walker, <sup>54</sup> had children:

- 1. Alice Lorraine Goodrich, <sup>51</sup> b. 1906<sup>51</sup> Find-A-Grave# 84712082 m. Everette Arthur Hawkins, 1893 - 1963, a WW1 Pvt. In the Coast Artillery Corps<sup>51</sup>
- 2. Sarah Elizabeth Goodrich<sup>53</sup>
- 3. Hazel R. Goodrich<sup>53</sup>

2263. Sarah L. Goodrich, <sup>1, 4</sup> b. 19 Dec. 1847<sup>1</sup>

2264. William T. Goodrich, <sup>1</sup> b. 13 Nov. 1852, <sup>1</sup> d. 09 Sept. 1881<sup>1</sup>

## Sources:

- 1. Case, Lafayette Wallace, M. D., The Goodrich Family in America, Chicago: Fergus Printing Company, 1889, various pages
- 1880 US Federal Census, Grant, Cloud, Kansas
- 3. 1900 US Federal Census, Grant, Cloud, Kansas
- 4. 1850 US Federal Census, Putnam, Washington, New York
- 5. 1860 US Federal Census, Washington, New York
- 6. Vermont Vital Records, 1760 1954
- 7. 1870 US Federal Census, New York
- 8. 1905 New York State Census, Jackson, Washington, NY
- 9. Williamsburg, Mass. 1856 Marriage Record, David R. Goodrich/Margarett H. Jones
- 10. US Civil War Draft Registration Records, 1863 1865
- 11. 1860 US Federal Census, Williamsburg, Mass.
- 12. Mary M. Bogue, Find A Grave memorial # 12722015, Omaha, NE
- 13. Peter H. Bogue Find A Grave memorial # 12722018, Omaha, NE
- 14. 1870 US Federal Census, Rock Island, IL
- 15. 1880 US Federal Census, Alexis, Warren, IL
- 16. 1900 US Federal Census, Omaha, NE
- 17. Vermont deaths and Burials 1871 1965 FHL film 512706
- 18. Michigan Marriages, 1868 1925 FHL film 2342458

Copyright ©2012 Goodrich Family Association. May be photocopied for educational and personal use only.

<sup>\*</sup> Note: the numbers used above are the personal identification numbers from "The Goodrich Family in America," by Lafayette Wallace Case, which was published in 1889. Newer information may not have Case numbers.

- 19. Michigan Deaths and Burials Index, 1867 1995, FHL film 967177
- 20. 1880 US Federal Census, St. Charles, Saginaw, MI
- 21. 1910 US Federal Census, St. Charles, Saginaw, MI
- 22. 1920 US Federal Census, St. Charles, Saginaw, MI
- 23. 1870 US Federal Census, Bay City, MI
- 24. 1870 US Federal Census, Greenwich, Washington, NY
- 25. 1900 US Federal Census, Rensselaer, NY
- 26. 1910 US Federal Census, Rensselaer, NY
- 27. 1920 US Federal Census, Rensselaer, NY
- 28. 1860 US Federal Census, Putnam, NY
- 29. 1910 US Federal Census, Bennington, VT
- 30. Vermont Death Records, 1909 2008 (Lucinda)
- 31. Vermont Death Records, 1909 2008 (Lena)
- 32. 1920 US Federal Census, Saratoga, NY
- 33. 1915 NY State Census, Greenwich, WA
- 34. 1930 US Federal Census, Saratoga, NY
- 35. 1910 US Federal Census, Stillwater, Saratoga, NY
- 36. 1880 US Federal Census, Greenwich, Washington, NY
- 37. 1910 US Federal Census, Berkshire, Mass.
- 38. 1925 New York State Census, Chester, Orange, NY
- 39. 1915 NY State Census
- 40. 1920 US Federal Census, Stillwater, Saratoga, NY
- 41. 1880 US Federal Census, Jackson, Washington, NY
- 42. William Servatus Goodrich Draft Card, FHL #1818817
- 43. 1900 US Federal Census, Greenwich, Washington, NY
- 44. 1860 US Federal Census, Whitehall, Washington, NY
- 45. 1880 US Federal Census, Whitehall, Washington, NY
- 46. 1900 US Federal Census, Whitehall, Washington, NY
- 47. 1910 US Federal Census, Whitehall, Washington, NY
- 48. 1915 New York State Census, Whitehall, Washington, NY
- 49. 1920 US Federal Census, Whitehall, Washington, NY
- 50. Fred Warren Goodrich Vermont Death Records, 1909 2008
- 51. Vermont Death Records 1909 2008, Alice Lorraine Goodrich Hawkins
- 52. Vermont Death Records1909 2008, Mrs. Grace Eliza Goodrich
- 53. 1930 US Federal Census, Rutland, Vermont
- 54. Mrs. Grace Eliza Death Certificate #212
- 55. Menands, New York, Albany Rural Burial Cards 1791 2011
- 56. Michigan Marriages 1822 1995
- 57. Menanda, New York, Albany Rural Cemetery Burial Cards
- 58. US Civil War Soldier Records and Profiles
- 59. 1880 US Federal Census, Alpena, Alpena, MI
- 60. Florida Births and Christenings 1880 1935
- 61. Benson, Rutland, Vermont Find-A-Grave, Mary Ann Palmer Goodrich

#### **Goodriches in Arkansas**

~ Information provided by Terri Walker

I came across this Goodrich treasure trove and thought it might be of interest to other members of the Goodrich Family Association:

http://www.ark-ives.com/documenting/manuscripts/detail.aspx.

#### **About Archibald Goodrich and Mabel Beebe**

~ Ronda Garbin, <u>crayhola@yahoo.com</u>

From verbal accounts I know that I am descended from Samuel Goodrich and Lurana Trowbridge through their granddaughter, Electa Permelia Goodrich, who was born 05 May 1832 near Tully, New York. Her death record of 02 Oct 1916, Williams County, Ohio, affirms her parents, her birth date and birth place. She moved to southern Michigan, worked as a school teacher, and stayed with her sister, Sarah Campen. Her eldest son, Robert Archibald Lougheed, born 1854 "at a railroad camp near Bryan, Ohio," is my great-great grandfather.



The Electa Parmelia Goodrich Family Back row: Julia Estelle, George Linden, Lena Jane, Lewis Napoleon, Lola Mary. Seated: Alice Maria, Robert Albert, Electa Parmelia, Robert Archibald. ~ Photo courtesy of Lougheed Family ~

In July of 2010, I visited the Suggett House Museum – Kellogg Memorial Library in Cortland, NY. They have a much-used 1908 book 'The Trowbridge Genealogy," that was a gift of the Fannie M. Galusha Estate - 1945.

Hand written notes on pages 137 and 842 through 846 list the descendants of Lurana Trowbridge, who is given as a daughter of James Trowbridge, No. 158 of the hard-bound publication. I was told that these notes were written by Sarah Wilbur:

Hand written under Lurana it says: "born Apr, 1758 – died Jan. 31, 1835" Hand written in the right margin is:

"Samuel Goodrich 1750 – 1835 was a sea-faring man. He served 7 years in the Revolutionary War. He enlisted first with New York Troops. Records at the Adjutant General's Office at Washington show that he served as carpenter in Capt. Barlow's Company, Graham's Reg. N.Y. Troops.

His name appears on a return of this Regiment: dated at Peekskill, Nov, 14, 1776. Bureau of Pensions at Washington, D.C. have the record that he enlisted Jan 1, 1777 in Massachusetts and was discharged at West Point, N.Y. Jan. 1, 1780. His Captain was Jenkins and Col. Samuel Brewer

He rec'd a Pension of \$96 per annum.

Samuel and Lurana died in Tully N.Y. and were buried in one grave at Preble Center.

Copyright ©2012 Goodrich Family Association. May be photocopied for educational and personal use only.

Hand written next to Samuel Goodrich is: "b. May 7, 1750 d. Feb 1, 1835"

Hand writing on the bottom margin says:

- "Children of Lurana Trowbridge and Samuel Goodrich
- I. Samuel 1777 Jan. 6 1866 m. Patty Frink Mar. 12 '67
- II. Betsy (lived in Canada) m. Abram Swartout
- III. Lurana (lived West) m. \_\_\_ Bartlet
- IV. Aaron m. a French actress
- V. James m. 1<sup>st</sup> Polly, 2<sup>nd</sup> Libbie Fisk
- VI. Polly m. 1<sup>st</sup> Harris Bateman, 2<sup>nd</sup> Levi T. Elder
- VII. Sarah 1795 1886 m. Orman Galusha 1793 1875
- VIII. Abbie 1797 m. Sylvester Goodrich
- IX. Archibald 1793 1865 m. Mabel Beebe 1800 1882
- X. Permelia 1803 1888 m. Harvey Waters 1803 1893

Hand written in bottom right corner is: "See Family Register in back of book for records of descendants."

Each family is expounded upon beginning on page 842 except for Betsy, Lurana, and Aaron; of whom it was noted "nothing more known." These other notes which I have also scanned and transcribed contain data up to January 1915.

This is the same list that appears on the D. A. R. application.

The Revolutionary Pension application only records one daughter, Permelia, before she was married.

I was directed to this museum and this volume via email by a descendant of Lurana Goodrich-Bartlett, Gail Pike.

The appendix also provides an extensive list of Galusha descendants. The Saggett House has some additional information in a Galusha folder. Note that this source does not list a daughter named Charlotte (Charlotte who married Timothy Smith is given in the notes as the 8<sup>th</sup> child of Samuel Jr. and Martha Frink) nor does it list a daughter named Mary, although perhaps Mary is the same person as Polly.

The obituary of Sarah Galusha, who died 26 June 1885, says "Of the ten children comprising her father's family, but one, Mrs. Dea. Waters, of McGrawville survive her..."

The Comstock genealogy (Pitman, H. Minot, Comstock-Thomas Ancestry of Richard Wilmot Comstock, 1964) lists:

8-Samuel, b. abt. 1777, Sheffield, Berkshire Co., Mass., d. Fabius, Onondaga Co., N. Y., 6 Jan. 1866.

In the Comstock genealogy, Pittman gives quite a lot of data and references about this Samuel Goodrich, born May 1750 and Jared, born July 1714 and says "This Samuel Goodrich must not

be confused with the three or four others of the name in Berkshire Co. at the same time..." referring to those of Berlin, Lenox, Egremont and Delaware.

He gives Jared's children as: Sarah Winslow, 7-Samuel, Joseph, Paul, and Abigail; mother of at least four of them as Miriam Stockwell; and his marriage to her in the year 1739 not 1759.

Pitman acknowledges the sources which list the children (and wives) of this Jared Goodrich differently and makes his case by referencing several Sheffield Town Records & indexes, Pittsfield Deeds & Wills. Since there is "considerable disagreement and confusion" as he says, I am very interested hearing someone else's opinion of this work. Pitman obviously did not use the data from Cortland or the D. A. R. with regards to Samuel's children.

The handwritten account of the children born to Archibald Goodrich and Mabel Beebe is corroborated by a biography of Broome County, New York published 1894, pages 786 and 787. It says in part, "Chauncey W. Goodrich, the oldest settler now living in the town of Sanford, Broome County, was born in Pompey, Onondaga County, N.Y., February 26, 1821.

"His grandfather, a scion of one of the old Puritan families of New England, removed to Onondaga County, and settled near Pompey Hill, buying land from Onondaga Indians at his own price. He and his wife died when nearly eighty years of age, and were buried in the same grave. They were devoted and excellent members of the Presbyterian Church. Of their eight children, none are living.

"Archibald Goodrich, father of Chauncey, was born in Onondaga County and grew to manhood in the town of Pompey. He followed the trade of blacksmith and in his last years moved to Michigan, settling in Lenawee County, where he remained until his death at the age of seventy-eight years. His wife, Mabel Beebe, who was also a native of Onondaga County, was about seventy-eight years of age when she died in Michigan. They were members of the Methodist church, and Archibald was a Republican in politics. Six of their nine children are now living, namely, Mary, (Mrs. Galusha), of Cortland County; Electa, of Ohio; Archibald of Steuben County, New York; Louis of Onondaga County; John, a County Judge in Ottawa, Michigan County; and Chauncey W. The three who died were Mary, at five years, Sarah, at twenty-five, and Harvey, at thirty."

Archibald Goodrich was born 2 Nov 1792, died 14 Mar1865; his birthplace may have been New City, NY.

I have visited his burial marker at the locust Corners Cemetery near Pittsford, Michigan. The site was originally that of a Free-Will Baptist Church where Mabel Goodrich was the first of four generations who were members; the log books are housed at Hillsdale, Michigan in the Mitchell Museum/Library. Mabel's death occurred in Williams County, Ohio less than a week before her 84<sup>th</sup> birthday on 10 July 1882. The Death Record does not name her parents, but says that her occupation was "Weaver," and born in New York.

The grandchildren of Samuel Goodrich A045608 and Lurana Trowbridge:

i. Samuel Goodrich Jr. who married Patty (Martha) Frink
 They had: Alonzo, Lurana Comstock, Jerod, Ezra, Louise Smith, James, Mary
 Bennett, Charlotte Smith, Samuel, Permelia Smith

Copyright ©2012 Goodrich Family Association. May be photocopied for educational and personal use only.

ii. Betsy (Elizabeth Goodrich, who married Abram Swartout)

They had: Mary, Abraham Jr., Phoebe Ann, James. Alpheus (Alfred), Lorenzo Dow

iii. Lurana Goodrich who married John Bartlett

They had: Elizabeth Andrews, Harry, Steven Van Ransler, George, Samuel, Polly (Mary) Nellis, James, Aaron, Charlotte Failing, Sylvanus Lonson, Charlie, Harrison

iv. Aaron Goodrich who married (Unknown)

They had: John, Otis

v. James Goodrich who married Libbie Fisk

They had: Nancy, Miriam, Aaron, Marette, Nancy Woolston, Charles

vi. Polly (Mary) Goodrich who married Harris Bateman and Levi T. Elder They had: Harriet, William, Charlotte Elder-Hill

vii. Sarah Goodrich who married Orman Galusha (Sarah was born in Nassau, NY according to her Obituary)

They had: Theodore Benjamin, Frederick Calostine, Frances Permelia Fletcher, Mary Lurana, Samuel Harris, Sarah Marette Fletcher

viii. Abbie (Abigail) Goodrich who married Sylvester Goodrich

They had: Frances Jasslyn, Fred, Charles, Riley, Helen L. Comstock, MaryAnna Seeley, Julia Bates, Catharine A. Faskett, Lettie (Henrietta) Rose, Sarah

ix. Archibald Goodrich who married Mable Beebe

They had: Sarah L. Campen, Wallace Chauncey, Lewis Beebe, Mary S., Archibald, Electa P. Lougheed, John V.B., Harvey S., Mary C. Galusha

x. Permelia Goodrich who married Harvey Waters

They had: Harriet Jane Barnum, Samuel Mills, Nancy Judson Olds, Charles Harvey, Sarah Permelia Woodward.

# **Goodrich Family Association Research Resources – Some NEW Ones!**

A limited number of the fine reprint copies of the 1889, *The Goodrich Family in America* edited by Lafayette Case, have been located and are now available at \$45.00 per book, shipping included. To order a copy, send your check, made out to Peter L. Goodrich, and your name and mailing address, to:

Goodrich Book Peter L. Goodrich 391 Mt. Sequoia Place Clayton, CA 94517

The book may also be downloaded free from Google books.

The Descendants of William Homer Goodrich of Wethersfield, Connecticut through his 6th Great Grandson William Homer Goodrich of Beerston, New York, compiled by Victor Burton Goodrich, complete with four appendices is available by request, paper copies only. Contact: gfagenealogy@yahoo.com

- Genealogy of Goodriches of Sharon, CT, compiled by Lindy Allen from the Goodrich deeds and probate of Sharon, CT from the beginning of the records until about 1840. Available by request. Contact: gfagenealogy@yahoo.com. For more details, please see the article by Lindy Allen on page 29 of Volume 2, Issue 4, September 6, 2006 of the GFA Quarterly
- Still Hill Cemetery, So. Glastonbury, CT Goodrich gravestone transcriptions and GPS taken 02 July 2007.
- Look-ups are available for the following:
  - George W. Farrell; indexed collection.
  - Victor B. Goodrich, Delaware County, NY; notes
  - Descendants of William Isaac Goodrich; manuscript of Carl Hoffstedt
  - Zebulon Goodrich, New York, Michigan & Indiana; records of V & J Goodrich
- The Descendants of William Goodridge who Settled in Watertown, MA in 1634, Traced Through His Son Jeremiah
- *Isle of Wight County Virginia Deeds 1750-1782*, William Lindsay Hopkins, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1995
- Goodrich Family in Oregon, Ancestors and Descendants of Carmi Goodrich Who Crossed the Plains by Covered Wagon to Oregon Territory in 1845 with Short Records of Allied Families, Van Valin, Minnie D., compiler, 123 pages.
- Hancock Shaker Village, Ott, John Harlow, Shaker Community, 1976
- *The Story of Milton Junction*, Fortnightly Club and Bowen Printing Co., Milton Junction, WI 1951
- *The Ricker Compilation of Vital Records of Early Connecticut*, Ricker, Jacquelyn Ladd, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland
- Early Settlers of New York State, Their Ancestors and Descendants, Foley, Janet Wethy, Vol., 1 of 9, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1934
- Genealogical Notes, or Contributions to the Family History of Some of the First Settlers of Connecticut and Massachusetts, Goodwin, Nathaniel, Hartford, F. A. Brown, 1856
- History of Old Rappahannock County Virginia 1656-1692, Chapter 5 (Bacon's Rebellion), Warner, Thomas Hoskins, Pauline Pearce Warner, Tappahannock, Virginia, Publisher
- Genealogical and Personal Memoirs Relating to the Families of Boston and Eastern
  Massachusetts, Cutter, William Richard, A. M., Vols. 1-4, Lewis Historical Publishing
  Company, New York, 1908
- Goodrich Index to Newspapers Published in Rochester, New York, 1818 1887, Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County
- Marriage Records of the Second Church of Berwick, Maine, 1755 1857, New England Historical and Genealogical Register, Vol. 74(Oct. 1920)
- Wilson Families in Colonial Virginia and Related Mason, Seawell, Goodrich, Boush Families, Patti Sue McCrary, Heritage Books, 2007(Goodrich Families of Old Rappahannock, VA, includes transcript of Thomas Goodrich will.)
- One Branch of James Goodrich b. 1721 CT Research Documentation: send email request for a copy of the documentation, together with your name and postal address, to Delores at gfadelores@verizon.net
- *Pittsfield, Massachusetts Vital Records*, births, marriages, includes many marriage "intentions" transcribed by Michael Phelps from FHL film #1902437
- 1850 1880 Federal Census Mortality Schedules, these records may include the individual's year of death, month, state, county, age, occupation and cause of death.

- Goodrich, Goodridg and Goodridge, Vital Records of Newbury Massachusetts, 1:184, 185, 2:196-7
- Nebraska WWI Draft Cards Goodrich Index: Name, Birthdate, Birthplace, City/County Gravestone Symbols/Emblems, and Their Meanings found in 17<sup>th</sup> and 18<sup>th</sup> century cemeteries, found in 19<sup>th</sup> century cemeteries, current.
- Catalogue of the Names of the Early Puritan Settlers of the Colony of Connecticut with the Time of Their Arrival in the Country and Colony, Their Standing in Society, Place of Residence, Condition in Life, Where from, Business, &C., as far as Found on Record, Royal R. Hinman, of Hartford, Hartford: Press of Case, Tiffany and Company. 1852
- History of Wayne County, PA, Phineas G. Goodrich, Honesdale, Penn.
- History of St. Mark's Church New Britain, Conn. and of its predecessor Christ Church Wethersfield and Berlin...to Nineteen Hundred and Seven, James Shepard, New Britain, Conn., 1907
- Genealogical and Biographical Notices of Sir John Wright of Kelvedon Hall, Essex,

  England: In America, Thomas Wright of..., Curtis Wright, Goodrich connections

  Confederate and Union listing of Goodrich Civil War Sarvice records (total 3 263 363)

Confederate and Union listing of Goodrich Civil War Service records (total 3,263,363 combined records)

- Index to Goodrich Marriages in Massachusetts 1841 1895, with year, Volume and Page Number
- Goodrich Burials in Jefferson, Lewis and Oswego Counties, New York 1842 1977

  New! Goodriches Born, Married and Died in Sharon, Connecticut (Litchfeld County GenWeb Project records)

\*One name only per lookup request; must be accompanied by known facts about the ancestor. Send request titled "LOOKUP" to gfadelores@verizon.net.

# **Benefits of Membership in the Goodrich Family Association**

Members make possible the Goodrich Family Association community. Your membership defrays the costs of maintaining our website, scanning new records received into our huge database, and compiling the new Goodrich genealogy as well as other information which is projected to appear on our future Members Only site.

With the support of our members, we are able to provide additional services such as access to our genealogist and our DNA Goodrich Surname project. The Goodrich Family Association maintains a presence on a number of subscription databases. We continually search for new Goodrich information, and records to prove it, such as NEHGS, Connecticut Society of Genealogists, Virginia Genealogical Society, Illinois State Genealogical Society, and others enabling us access to new and verified information to assist our members.

Goodrich Family Association members can request the Association number to take advantage of special discounted pricing for the acclaimed FGS (Federation of Genealogical Societies) Forum magazine, which includes research information, news in brief, state and historical society news, book reviews, and advertises the most complete calendar of genealogical events published anywhere.

Our NGS organizational membership (National Genealogical Society) serves to widen the bases we touch in our search for Goodrich information; the more we obtain, the more Goodrich researchers we are able to assist.

We have, as a community, built an organization to provide excellent support to those who research Goodrich and variant spellings of the name. But we can't do it alone. We need every member, all our volunteers, fresh ideas, and new visions to pursue. We need YOU!

Please note: It is our policy not to publish the addresses of our authors. If you wish to correspond with one of them, please send your letter and a stamped, addressed (name only) envelope to Kay Waterloo, 328 Linden Ridge Trail, Greenwood IN 46142, and we will address and forward your letter. Thank you.

To unsubscribe to this newsletter, send email to <a href="mailto:kmw328@aol.com">kmw328@aol.com</a> and ask to be removed from the mailing list.

#### **DISCLAIMER**

Though we have done our best to eliminate errors and omissions, we cannot guarantee information contained herein to be error free.



It may be the love of noble deeds,
Perchance 'tis pride, but he who reads
Of these who did and dared and died –
Then be it love or be it pride,
There is a link that seems to hold
Us bound to ancestors of old.

~Author unknown

# **Goodrich Family Association Membership Application**

Membership is open to all variant spellings of the Goodrich name and other interested persons for the purpose of furthering research of the Goodrich families and working together as a community to determine the national and worldwide connections therein.

Check desired type of men	nbership:				
Individual Membership	: First year	@ \$30.00; sub	sequent years \$20.00/	year	
Individual Membership	o: Three year	s@ \$60.00			
Family Membership: I	First year @ S	\$35.00 Subsequ	uent years @ \$25.00/y	ear	
Family Membership: T	hree years @	\$75.00			
Voluntary donation \$ _		-			
<b>Total Amount Enclosed</b>	\$				
Family membership include family members away at so calculated from first day of be submitted at any time.	chool will red	ceive newslette	rs if email address is f	urnished.	Dues are
Name:Last					
Last	First	Middle	(include spouse's name	for family r	memberships)
Address:		City	Sta	ate	Zip
Telephone Number:		e-mail:	Studen	ıt e-mail: _	
I am a returning me I will consider serv I am willing to serv	ember from the sing as an office as a comm	he original Goo icer or trustee. ittee member o	Family Association new odrich Family Associant r chairperson.	tion.	
I am willing to do	look-ups. W	hat areas?			
Signature:			Date:		
Print this form and mail the <i>Family Association</i> " to:	e completed	form, together	with your check made	out to "G	Goodrich
,	c/o Kay V 328 Lindo	Family Associ Waterloo en Ridge Trail od, IN 46142-9			
Please, no cash.					9/6/12